
From: Grunberger, Aaron
To: Tarpley, Lisa A.
Cc: Bendix, Kevin; Appleby, Robert A.; Arovas, Greg
Subject: [EXT] RE: Intel Corporation v. PACT XPP Schweiz AG - Service email
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 7:35:13 AM

Lisa,
Do the attachments to your e-mails include anything not already included in the file sharing link?
Aaron Grunberger | Senior Counsel
Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP
1301 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019-6022, United States
Tel +1 212 318 3058 | Fax +1 212 318 3400
aaron.grunberger@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

Law around the world
nortonrosefulbright.com

From: Tarpley, Lisa A. [mailto:ltarpley@kirkland.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 11:58 PM
To: Grunberger, Aaron 
Cc: Bendix, Kevin ; Appleby, Robert A. ; Arovas, Greg 
Subject: RE: Intel Corporation v. PACT XPP Schweiz AG - Service email
Aaron,
Due to the size of the zip files I just sent per my below message, I am attaching a zip containing just
the petitions as filed by Intel Corporation with PTAB today
Lisa
Lisa A. Tarpley
Senior Intellectual Property Paralegal

-------------------------------------------------------
KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP
555 California Street, San Francisco, CA 94104
T +1 415 439 1980 
F +1 415 439 1500

-------------------------------------------------------
lisa.tarpley@kirkland.com

From: Tarpley, Lisa A. 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 8:50 PM
To: 'aaron.grunberger@nortonrosefulbright.com' <aaron.grunberger@nortonrosefulbright.com>
Cc: Bendix, Kevin <kevin.bendix@kirkland.com>; Appleby, Robert A. <rappleby@kirkland.com>;
Arovas, Greg <garovas@kirkland.com>
Subject: Intel Corporation v. PACT XPP Schweiz AG - Service email
Mr. Grunberger,
Please find attached service copies of IPR petitions filed today with the Patent Trial and Appeal
Board.
Service copies of the Petition, Power of Attorney and all exhibits for each filing have been uploaded
to your Dropbox accounts.
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Please let us know if you have any problems accessing your account.
Kind regards,
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

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may constitute inside information,
and is intended only for the use of the addressee. It is the property of Kirkland & Ellis LLP or Kirkland & Ellis International LLP.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or by email to postmaster@kirkland.com, and destroy
this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it;
you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. Norton Rose
Fulbright entities reserve the right to monitor all email communications through their networks. 

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Norton
Rose Fulbright South Africa Inc and Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP are separate legal entities and all of
them are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a Swiss verein. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps
coordinate the activities of the members but does not itself provide legal services to clients. Details of
each entity, with certain regulatory information, are available at nortonrosefulbright.com.
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